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July 1, 2020

MEMORANDUM

To: Howard Wanamaker, County Manager

From: Lorin L. Mock, Fire Chief

Re: Donation of Surplus Property

Florida Statutes, Section 274.05 allows the County to offer surplus property
by donation to private nonprofit agencies as defined in F.S. 273.01(3).

The County has two fire trucks listed as surplus property of the County
identified as 0000003891 / CD-2429 and 0000003430 / CD-2359. A copy
of the County’s asset detail for each fire truck is attached hereto as Exhibit
A.

The Argyle Volunteer Fire Department, a registered nonprofit agency, has
requested in writing a donation of these two fire trucks to their
organization. A copy of the request is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

Staff has verified that Argyle Volunteer Fire Department is registered as a
nonprofit agency and that it is within F.S. 273.01(3).

It is staff’s recommendation that the trucks be donated to the requester
above in an “as is” condition with no guarantee as to their condition for safe
use and conditioned upon all cost for transferring and transporting the
property being paid by the nonprofit receiving the donation of the surplus
property as required by Florida Statutes, Section 274.05.



